



COUNCIL OF DEANS AGENDA

Facilitators: Jackie Sims/Ross Miyashiro

Recorder: Cindy Escutia

Date: January 20, 2022

Time: 8:30a - 10:00a

Location: ZOOM

Members:

- | | | | |
|--|---------------------------------------|--|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> J. Anaya | <input type="checkbox"/> A. Estrada | <input type="checkbox"/> S. Kunisaki | <input type="checkbox"/> L. Plum |
| <input type="checkbox"/> J. Aramburo | <input type="checkbox"/> C. Gold | <input type="checkbox"/> S. Kushigemachi | <input type="checkbox"/> B. Price |
| <input type="checkbox"/> M. Arthur | <input type="checkbox"/> D. Gonzales | <input type="checkbox"/> M. Lemons | <input type="checkbox"/> V. Rapp |
| <input type="checkbox"/> L. Audusseau | <input type="checkbox"/> A. Grant | <input type="checkbox"/> L. Ludwig | <input type="checkbox"/> R. Serr |
| <input type="checkbox"/> T. Bailey | <input type="checkbox"/> G. Greco | <input type="checkbox"/> C. Martin | <input type="checkbox"/> J. Sims |
| <input type="checkbox"/> J. Baumunk | <input type="checkbox"/> M. Guess | <input type="checkbox"/> K. Martinez | <input type="checkbox"/> K. Sundara |
| <input type="checkbox"/> D. Breckheimer | <input type="checkbox"/> E. Gutierrez | <input type="checkbox"/> D. McClelland | <input type="checkbox"/> G. Toya |
| <input type="checkbox"/> R. Brobst | <input type="checkbox"/> J. Gutierrez | <input type="checkbox"/> J. Miera | <input type="checkbox"/> V. Unda |
| <input type="checkbox"/> R. Christophersen | <input type="checkbox"/> A. Hernandez | <input type="checkbox"/> R. Miyashiro | <input type="checkbox"/> G. Valle |
| <input type="checkbox"/> W. Cox | <input type="checkbox"/> J. Hu | <input type="checkbox"/> A. O'Brien | <input type="checkbox"/> I. Zugic |
| <input type="checkbox"/> C. Dao | <input type="checkbox"/> J. Joy | <input type="checkbox"/> N. Oliva | <input type="checkbox"/> A. Moutra (ASO) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> R. Dreizler | <input type="checkbox"/> L. Justice | <input type="checkbox"/> D. Patel | |

AGENDA

1. Information - Review notes of 1/6/22

2. Discussion

- | | |
|--|-----------------------|
| a. AFT Update | J. Baranski (5 min) |
| b. ECCE Update | R. Dietz (5 min) |
| c. Facilities Update | J. Gutierrez (5 min) |
| d. PBC Report | A. Grant (5 min) |
| e. ASO Report | A. Moutra (5 min) |
| f. Academic Senate Report | D. McClelland (5 min) |
| g. Guided Pathways Update | T. Bailey (5 min) |
| h. Payroll Update | M. Guess (5 min) |
| i. Enrollment Report | J. Sims |
| j. AP/BP 3433 - Prohibition of Sexual Harassment | J. Ishikawa |
| k. AP/BP 3540 - Sexual and Gender-Based Misconduct | J. Ishikawa |
| l. Exemptions vs Accommodations | L. Barrera |
| m. Guided Pathways Scale of Adoption | J. Simon |
| n. Equivalency Requests | D. McClelland |
| o. Repeated Absences of Faculty | J. Sims |
| p. Reinstate/Late Adds for Noncompliant Students | J. Sims |
| q. Student Success Update for Board | J. Sims |

3. Other – Announcements

Next Council of Deans Meeting

2/3/22; 9:00 – 10:30 a.m.